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Appendix N
Cultural Heritage Assessment

Eviron Road Quarry and Landfill Proposal
Part 3A Environmental Assessment
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cOonverge

heritage + GommMmunity

21 March 2011

David Hannah

Senior Environmental Scientist
Engineering and Operations
Tweed Shire Council
P.O.Box 816

Murwillumbah NSWV 2483

Dear David

Additional Aboriginal Community Consultation for the Proposed Eviron Road
Quarry and Landfill Site — Tweed Shire - 09117C

| respond to your request for clarification of the extent of Aboriginal community
consultation undertaken by Converge for the above identified project. A Cultural Heritage
Assessment for the project was undertaken in accordance with the then DECC Interim
Guidelines for Community Consultation and the then newly released May 2009, Draft Community
Consultation Requirement for Proponents.

Consultation with the Aboriginal community commenced on | May 2009 at a Tweed Shire
Council (TSC) Aboriginal Advisory Committee (AAC) meeting and was followed up with a
Public Notice, registration of individuals and groups, and a field assessment over three days
with nominated community representatives. | understand that a recent review of
Converge’s Assessment by DECCW has identified some issues and inadequacies with the
Aboriginal community consultation process and additional evidence is required from the
local Aboriginal community stakeholders regarding their views on the Aboriginal cultural
heritage assessment process.

| note that the points for consideration raised by DECCW are effectively a retrospective
application of the current guidelines Aboriginal cultural heritage consultation requirements for
Proponents, 2010. Converge acknowledges that a more comprehensive record of
consultation is required under the current guidelines, but these were not in place at the time
of the original assessment. | sought clarification from DECCW and spoke by telephone with
the officer responsible, Nick Pulver, on [8 February, 2011. He advised that further
correspondence from the Aboriginal stakeholders would be necessary to satisfy concerns
that the consultation undertaken included endorsement of the process and support for the
Cultural Heritage Assessment’s outcomes and recommendations.

Accordingly, | met with the TSC AAC on 4 March, 2011, to explain DECCW concerns and
seek further input from the Aboriginal stakeholders. As you are aware formal minutes of
the AAC meetings are taken by Council staff, but in essence, the AAC confirmed that
appropriate consultation had taken place for the original assessment and committee
members supported the original findings and recommendations. Stakeholders agreed to
provide further documentary evidence of support and copies of their correspondence is
attached. That is; a letter from the TBLALC, and e-mails from the Tweed Aboriginal Co-
operative Society Limited, and registered individual Jackie McDonald (on behalf of herself
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and Aunty Joyce Summers). Please note, however, that Garth Lena (representing the
Minjungbal Museum) gave verbal endorsement at the meeting and Lesley Mye (registered
individual) has declined to be further involved in TSC AAC consultation processes.

It is my understanding that submission of the attached correspondence from Aboriginal
stakeholders would be sufficient evidence of community endorsement for the proposed
project and the level of consultation undertaken. Further concerns raised by DECCW
relating to preparation of a Cultural Heritage Management Plan (CHMP) are considered by
Converge to be a matter for Council as this is a recommendation and action from the
original Cultural Heritage Assessment.

Please don’t hesitate to contact me if | can be of further assistance in relation to our
assessment and project recommendations.

Yours sincerely
- -

b

lan Fox

Project Manager
Northern NSW.



TWEED BYRON LOCAL
ABORIGINAL LAND COUNCIL

P.O. Box 1410

Kingscliff, NSW 2487
Telephone: (07) 5536 1763
Fax: (07) 5536 9832

E-mail: finance@tblalc.com.au

21/25 Qurimbah Road
Tweed Heads NSW 2485

ABN: 44 992 419 248

Dear Ian

RE: Eviron Road Quarry

The Tweed Byron Local Aboriginal Land Council has been consulted throughout the course of the
Aboriginal Heritage Assessment of the Eviron Road Quarry undertaken by your office. We have
reviewed a copy of the report and the Tweed Byron local Aboriginal Land Council are satisfied with

the outcome.
Ian Fox, Phil Habgood and myself with other community members inspected the property at the

above address.
No artifacts were found on the walk over, visibility was in some areas were up 90%.
The property had been disturbed by Shire Council earth works.

Based on the impact of its past and current land use, chances of finding Aboriginal sites
Or relics within this area are Medium to low.

Recommendation.

1. Tweed Byron LALC agtees with the recommendations that were put forward in your report
on pages 28-30.

2.Monitoring of all clearing and ongoing excavated works on the proposed site.

3. If Aboriginal cultural material is uncovered during or after the development then work must stop
in this area and the lalc be contacted.

Any questions please don’t hesitate to contact us on the above number.

Thank yoy g
Cyril Scott

Cultural Sites Officer

Tweed Byron Local Aboriginal Land Council



lan Fox

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear lan,

mctogo [mctogo@austarnet.com.au]

Tuesday, 8 March 2011 4:09 PM
ifox@archaeo.com.au

‘Aunty Joyce Summers'

Proposed Eviron Road Quarry and Landfill Project

| write in response to your request for further comments from the Aboriginal stakeholders in relation to the
proposed Eviron Road Quarry and Landfill project site. Aunty Joyce Summers has also asked me to respond on her

behalf.

| confirm that Mark Cora represented us during the survey. Thank you for providing us with a copy of the Aboriginal
Cultural Heritage Assessment for the site. We have read the report and are satisfied that the document accurately
reflects the Cultural Heritage values, the recommendations as requested by our community and the level of

community consultation.

Yours sincerely

Jackie McDonald, also for and behalf of Aunty Joyce Summers



lan Fox

From: Tweed Aboriginal Co-operative [tweedco-op@shopsafe.com.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 9 March 2011 6:10 AM

To: lan Fox

Subject: Environ Quarry

TWEED ABORIGINAL CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETY LIMITED
P.0. BOX 6218 TWEED HEADS SOUTH. NSW 2486 PHONE /FAX NO: 0755242275
Email:tweedco-op@shopsafe.com.au

4th March 2011

Dear lan
Re: Environ Quarry Proposed Development Report

This letter is to let you know that Tweed Aboriginal Co-operative Society Limited are fully satisfied
with the consultation you did back in 2009 and support the recommendations of the final report

Garth Lena was our representative on site

Should you need anything further please do not hesitate to call or email

Yours faithfully
Tweed aboriginal co-operative Society Limited

Per Desrae Rotumah



